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Causseaux, Nanette

From: RightFaxAdmin@hklaw.com
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 445 PM

Subject: Your fax has been successfully sent to FL re N. Perez at 18506176383, Please dick here
http://hkfax to review.

Your fax has been successfully sent to FL re N. Perez at 18506176383, Please click here http://hkfax to review.
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AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF e T

N, PEREZ ENTERPRISES LLC @
52

Pursuant to the Florida Revised Limited Liability Company Act, Chapter 605, Honda P
Statutes, the undersigned manager and authorized representative of the Members, hereby adopts n ¥
the following amended and restated articles of organization (the “Amended and Restated Articles
of Organization”) of N. PEREZ ENTERPRISES LLC, a limited liability company duly
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida, as filed on April 27, 2010, and
assigned document number L10000044760, and confirms that these Amended and Restated
Articles of Organization hereby amend and restate the provisions of the Company's original
Articles of Organization in their entirety:

ARTICLE I. NAME

The name of the limited liability company is N. PEREZ ENTERPRISES LLC (the
“Company”).

ARTICLE 11, ADDRESS

The principal and mailing address of the Company is

104 Crandon Blvd, Suite 302
Key Biscayne, FLL 33149

ARTICLE 11l. REGISTERED AGENT AND OFFICE

The street address of the registered office of the Company 1s 11380 Prosperity Farms
Road, #221E, Palm Beach Gardens, F1. 33410 and the name of the Company’s registered agent
at that address is Corporate Creations Network Inc,

ARTICLE 1V. DURATION AND CONTINUATION

The period of the Company’s duration shall continue perpetually, untess terminated in
accordance with the Company's Operating Agreement, as amended frem time to time. or
pursuant to the Florida Revised Limited Liability Act, as amended from time to time.

ARTICLE V. MANAGEMENT

The Company shall be conducted, carried on, and managed by al least one (i) Manager
and is, therefore, a manager-managed Company. The name and address of the individual
authorized to manage and control the Company is:

Title Name and Address

Manager Carlos Nicolas Perez Lapentti
104 Crandon Blvd, Suite 302
Key Biscayne, FL 33149
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ARTICLE V1. PURPOSE

The purpose of the Compuny is to engage in any activity or business permitted under the
laws of the United Stutes and the State of Florida including activities within the United States
and abroad.

ARTICLE VII. ADDITIONAL MEMBERS

Additional Members may be admitted upon the written consent of the majority ownership
interest, and upon the written application of such new Member, in the manner set forth in the

Operating Agreement of the Company,
ARTICLE VIlI, OPERATING AGREEMENT

The power to adopt, alter, amend, or repeal the Operating Agreement of the Company
shall be vested in the Members of the Company in the manner set forth in the Operating
Agreement of the Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has cxecyled this instrument on this

! Eé day of December, 2016,
/ /

Carlosyé as Peyez Lapenttl

Managgf 4nd Authorized Person
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